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Oftice ot the Registrar of Motor Vehicles

April 6, 2017

Mr. John Carpay

Justice Centre for Constitutional Freedoms
253- 7620 Elbow Drive SW
Calgary, AB T2V 1K2

Dear Mr. Carpay,
RE: Correspondence dated March 31, 2017

I am in receipt of your letter of March 31%, 2017, addressed to Ms. Janice Harland, regarding the
cancellation of Mr. Lorne Grabher’s personalized license plate.

I have reviewed your letter, and confirm that it does not impact the decision of the Office of the
Registrar of Motor Vehicles contained in our [etter of December 9, 2016.

Sincerely,

Kevin Mitchell, P. Eng.
Director of Road Safety | Registrar of Motor Vehicles

Enclosure: December 9, 2016 correspondence



